

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DISTRICT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION



Policy, Planning and Sustainability Administration

MEMORANDUM

TO: Anthony Hood, Chairman
Zoning Commission

FROM: Maurice Keys, Acting Associate Director
District Department of Transportation (DDOT) *mk*

DATE: June 17, 2011

SUBJECT: Z.C. #10-32 (Georgetown University Campus Plan 2011-2020)

The District Department of Transportation has received notification of the Applicant's request for a continuance of Z.C. #10-32, the Georgetown University Campus Plan 2011-2020.

DDOT supports this continuance and requests that the revised hearing date is rescheduled for October 2011. The rationale for this timetable is based on the following reasons:

- The data collection period will need to occur after Labor Day in order to reflect normal traffic conditions within the subject area. The summer months are poor indicators of actual traffic conditions that exist during the year;
- Other parties may require time to review both the Applicant's report and DDOT's response prior to the hearing; and
- Accurate data that is representative of the current conditions is necessary for DDOT's determination as to whether the proposed network changes will have an undue adverse impact on the transportation network and neighborhood.

A continuance can be beneficial and will result in a more comprehensive report from the Applicant that will address the outstanding issues as noted in our Memorandum dated June 2 and June 14, 2011.

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia

CASE NO.

10-32

EXHIBIT NO.

211